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October 27, 2015 
 
BY EMAIL & COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2015-0116 
Union Gas Limited – 2016 Rate Adjustment Application 

Energy Probe – Interrogatories to Applicant 
 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, issued October 15, 2015, Energy Probe Research Foundation 
(Energy Probe) filed its Interrogatories to Union Gas Limited in the EB-2015-0116 proceeding on 
October 27, 2015. 
 
It has been drawn to the attention of Energy Probe that Energy Probe IR #4 entailed some 
information not yet public regarding the 2017 Dawn Parkway Expansion settlement process. 
Please accept the attached Interrogatory filing, dated November 2, 2015, to replace our filing of 
October 27, 2015. Only Energy Probe IR #4 has been altered.  
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc: Chris Ripley, Union Gas Limited (By email) 
 Crawford Smith, Torys LLP (By email) 
 Roger Higgin, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Brady Yauch, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Shelley Grice, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 

Parties of Interest (By email) 
 


